STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 17th March 2020 at 7:50pm in Stanton Lees Chapel

PRESENT: Cllr S Fogg, Cllr R Griffith, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I Mortimore

In attendance: Parish Clerk and 2 members of the public In light of government advice Social Distancing was observed

1652 To receive apologies for absence

No apologies necessary

- Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items
 No variations required. Council agreed to the inclusion of funding a village postcard
- 1654 **Declarations of Members Interests**

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1655 **Public Speaking**

- a) Members of the public noted that tyres have been dumped on NT land off Lees Rd
- b) County Councillor Jason Aitken, District Councillor Matthew Buckler and PCSO A Boswell sent apologies. PDNPA Member Kath Potter attended for public speaking discussions only and noted that the local conservatives are trying to get a meeting with our new MP organised. Lees road up to the quarry is causing concern for subsidence which the quarry are looking at reinforcing by use of quarry materials on the field side. Discussion ensued as the quarry pays DCC a yearly fee for road maintenance but it appears DCC hasn't asked for it since the first year.
- 1656 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2020. The minutes were signed by the Chair.

- 1657 **To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded:** none
- 1658 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) Decisions received none
 - ii) Applications for Decision NP/DDD/0419/0414 Church View Stanton in Peak Listed Building consent for interior and exterior works

Council supports this application provided that the specified internal and external works are in line with the Conservation Officers requirement to fulfil the listed status of the property.

The property lies within the Conservation Area of Stanton Village, is Grade 11 listed and subject to an Enforcement Order, due to the commencement of work in December 2018, prior to planning consent. The detailed application covers all aspects of the work already undertaken together with further works to restore the building and bring it into a habitable condition.

The removal of the coal store/outbuilding to the side of the property would allow a later unsightly addition to be removed and would allow direct access to the rear of the property. The rebuilding of the external boundary wall with the retained material is also noted. The removal of halogen lighting at the front door, replacing it with ground level mounted units would enhance the external appearance.

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Items for clarification with PDNPA: query how long it takes for an enforcement notice to be issued once an application is turned down and chase length of time for decisions – when advertised as due by is almost a year ago.

Items for clarification with DDDC:

Ecobat – on all night external lighting and change of use from residential – no direct update Enthoven – non-permission external lighting query – no direct update – still with DDDCouncillor Letter to DDDCIIr Purdy was passed to an officer to respond and when chased an apology received with another promise of reply by the officer but nothing received for the meeting.

1659 Footpaths and Highways

Pilhough Crossroads 35751906 plus 30 mph sign move and missing village sign on Stanton Hill outstanding – still no satisfactory conclusion – householder forced to pay to divert the altered flow from flooding private land and sign work is to be included with 30mph legal changes. Road stream from fields is now flowing again near junction with icing fears again. Lees Road – the gritting route driver has now been notified of the change to go over the top to Stanton in Peak but many of the diversion signs gone and edge barriers on the closed section have been thrown off the edge. The water main is likely the only thing holding the road together.

Request for a mirror on the junction of Stanton in Peak Lees Road and Birchover – response still awaited from DCC Highways. Clerk to contact Western Power to ask when the holes outside The Childers are to be refilled as its been 4 days since the repairs.

Deterioration of footpaths onto the Moor is to be raised at the next PDNPA Moor meeting. From Birchover the approaches have deep gorges and Stanton end needs stile infill material

1660 **Reports**

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Green –Fisher German have yet to come back. Clerk has suggested they donate their small plot to the village. Assistance to be sought from our landlord. Church and VH signs – fitted.

ii. HGV infringements

A reduction but at least one stuck HGV noted in the last few weeks.

iii. Enthoven Liaison meeting.

Next one in April.

Iv. Darley Bridge Scheme

DCC have promised a thorough analysis of the Warning sign system as this is budgeted for 2021. Highways do not appear to even know the extent of the traffic to HJ Enthoven.

iv. PDNPA Minerals Liaison Meeting

As noted in public speaking the planning conditions on road maintenance do not appear to be being fulfilled and council will ask Highways to investigate.

v. Safer Neighbourhood Team visit

The Local police are arranging with Stanton in Peak Village Hall to hold a drop in session

vi. MP invitation to visit

No direct reply received for the meeting.

vii. Climate Emergency Workshop

It was recommended that a local workshop be set up to inform parishioners of the multi source options available.

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

- viii. Quarry Tonnage Site active at present and tonnage movement notifications being received.
 - a) Request to use The Green for a Village Fayre on 13th June organised by The Childers as there is no open gardens was approved.
 - b) Dansport Rally Saturday 17th October 2020 Daytime Agreed to formally approve subject to good warning signage and raised awareness by the Club of the multiple use of the roads and fields by walkers, DofE, parked cars and local use on a Saturday afternoon – no time penalties advised.
 - c) Pandemic Response Postcard Stanton's card is ready for press, Stanton Lees and Warren Carr information to be collated. Council resolved to pay for the cost of the cards on receipt of the invoice.

1660 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars 1-4; PDNPA Bulletins; Clerks and Councils Direct

1661 Finance

(a) Accounts for Payment

Cheque No Payee Ddr EON £13.95 UB HM Lovell (Mar salary) £242.50 **Ddr NEST** £17.94 Ub HM Lovell (expenses) £25.48 Ub Unity charges £18.00 UB HM Lovell (Apr salary) £242.50 **Ddr NEST** £17.94 **Ddr PPPF Subscription** £12.00

(b) Income - Deposit interest £1.71

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Current (31/3) £333.44 after above £61.00

Savings (31/3) £6001.71

Savings Account opening has occurred but the £6000 transfer needs some moving back to the current account to cover the pre precept expenses.

Draft final accounts for internal audit approval

Date of next meeting –. Wednesday 20th May 2020 in **STANTON** in **PEAK Village Hall**.

Thereafter all Tuesdays: 14th July SLC, 22nd September SiP, 17th November SLC

2021: 19th January SiP, 2021 16th March (+APM) SLC, 25th May SiP

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw."

None

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:53 pm